

ROBIN (WILL) CHAPMAN

Sound Trainee

Sheffield/ London based, willing to travel. Full and Clean Driving Licence. Age 22. Disability - Dyslexic

Mobile Number: 07454 003 373 **E-mail:** robinwillchapman@gmail.com

'I worked with Will on the film 'In Fabric' last month and he showed a keen interest in the sound side of the production, he is clearly hard working and seems very motivated to learn, and therefore I believe he will make an excellent trainee.' **Rob Entwistle (Sound Mixer) A.M.P.S**

SKILLS

- **Technical Knowledge:** An understanding of audio equipment: shotgun mics, lav mics, and mixing desks.
- **(Email and Written) Communication:** Experienced in professionally corresponding with members of the film industry, on set and otherwise, to isolate issues (**noise pollution**) and solve them.
- **Events/ Teamwork:** Ability to effectively organise team members as well as securely transporting equipment and sensitive documentation.

CREDITS TV/FILM

| DATE | TITLE | ROLE | HOD | COMPANY |
|-----------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------|
| October – November 2017 | <i>In Fabric</i> | Director's Assistant/ Floor Runner | Peter Strickland/ Andi Coldwell | Rook Films |
| September and November 2017 | <i>The Generation Game</i> | Games Tester/ Runner | Elliott Thompson | BBC |

EMPLOYMENT

Present – Part-time Runner at Twickenham Studios

- Identifying and running technical equipment to and from set and sound studios.
- Ensuring offices, stages, and studios are properly organised and scheduled.

September to October 2017 - Office Runner at Warp Films

- Ensuring sensitive documentation is efficiently handled and processed.

July 2017 – Head Volunteer and Venue Coordinator at Sheffield Doc/Fest

- Organised over 450 volunteers over the course of 5 days.
- Delegating responsibility to ensure objectives were met to a set deadline.

November 2016 – July 2017 – Office Assistant at Cinema For All

- Supporting team members to deliver successful national events.

September 2016 – December 2016 – Festival Assistant at Sheffield Doc/Fest

- Corresponding with multitudinous industry figures to establish a conference overseas.

INTERESTS

I regularly record my own compositions as well as live performances of bands in both Sheffield and London. I have completed two European tours with my band acting as both a mix and record technician, as well as, a saxophonist and singer.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2016 – 2017 English Literature MA Distinction, University of Sheffield: Awarded the White Rose College of the Arts and Humanities scholarship.

2013 – 2016 First Class Honours English Literature BA, University of Sheffield: Winner of the Moore Smith English Prize for the best grade in the year.

REFERENCES

Andi Coldwell

1st Assistant Director

Details available on request

Rob Entwistle

Sound Mixer